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Zimny, Joanna (CI-StPaul)

From: Pillsbury, Clare (CI-StPaul)
Sent: Monday, March 23, 2020 2:05 PM
To: Swanson, Christopher (CI-StPaul)
Cc: Zimny, Joanna (CI-StPaul)
Subject: RE: assessment for 783 Edmund Ave W. 

Done. Sorry for the confusion. The assessment has been paid so everything should be squared away now. 
 
 

Clare Pillsbury 
Management Assistant I 
Saint Paul Public Works 
800 City Hall Annex, 25 West 4th Street
Saint Paul, MN 55102 
P: 651-266-8862 
F: 651-266-6222 
Clare.Pillsbury@ci.stpaul.mn.us 

 

www.stpaul.gov/garbage 

 
 
 
 

From: Swanson, Christopher (CI-StPaul) <Christopher.Swanson@ci.stpaul.mn.us>  
Sent: Monday, March 23, 2020 12:09 PM 
To: Pillsbury, Clare (CI-StPaul) <Clare.Pillsbury@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Cc: Zimny, Joanna (CI-StPaul) <joanna.zimny@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Subject: FW: assessment for 783 Edmund Ave W.  
 
Hi Clare, 
 
Can you contact the resident? Thanks 
 
cs 
 

From: Zimny, Joanna (CI-StPaul) <joanna.zimny@ci.stpaul.mn.us>  
Sent: Monday, March 23, 2020 12:00 PM 
To: Black, Alisha (CI-StPaul) <Alisha.Black@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Haas, Sarah (CI-StPaul) <Sarah.Haas@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; 
Pillsbury, Clare (CI-StPaul) <Clare.Pillsbury@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Rebar, Jeannette (CI-StPaul) 
<Jeannette.Rebar@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Swanson, Christopher (CI-StPaul) <Christopher.Swanson@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Cc: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul) <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Subject: assessment for 783 Edmund Ave W.  
 
Hi all, 
 
Were contacting people about their public hearing weds, I just spoke with Ryan Kjesbo-Johnson at this address, can 
someone do some follow up and see what is going on for him? We approved the assessment; however he had 
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purchased the property and was under the assumption that this had already been paid by the previous owner (via 
escrow or however that works). I’ll admit I didn’t look through legistar to see what happened at the hearing, but he 
didn’t appear so I’m guessing it doesn’t say much 
 
I told him someone would reach out to him by Weds AM at the latest to let him know what was happening. 651-252-
8524 
 
Thank you! 
Joanna 
 
 
 

 

Joanna Zimny  
Executive Assistant 
City Council Legislative Hearings
15 W. Kellogg Blvd - Suite 310 
Saint Paul, MN 55102 

P: 651-266-8515 

 

Making Saint Paul the Most Livable City in America 
 
 


